

REFERENCES

1. INTRODUCTION

Anaconda – Deer Lodge Growth Policy - 2005

2. POPULATION & ECONOMICS

Institute of Tourism and Recreation Research, University of Montana, “Expenditures by Visitors to ADLC” - 2006, <http://www.itrr.umt.edu/reportGeo.htm>

Montana Census and Economic Information Center, <http://ceic.mt.gov/PopPyramidCnty.asp>

Montana Census and Economic Information Center, Population Projections, www.ceic.mt.gov

Montana Department of Commerce, Montana Promotion Division, Lodging Tax Collections, www.travelmontana.state.mt.us/Newsandupdates_bed_tax_reveune/ltrhome.asp

Montana Dept. of Labor, Labor Force Data, <http://www.ourfactsyourfuture.org>

Montana Department of Labor and Industry, “Demographic and Economic Profile for Deer Lodge County”, 2009, http://www.ourfactsyourfuture.org/admin/uploadedPublications/3414_CF_Deerlodge.pdf

Sperlings Best Places, “Cost of Living”, www.bestplaces.net

U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, “Employment by Major Industry”, <http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/>

U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, Personal Income Data, <http://www.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts>

U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis and Pacific Northwest Regional Economic Analysis Project (www.pnreap.org)

U.S. Census Bureau, Census of the Population – 2000, www.census.gov

U.S. Census – Population Division, Population Estimates – Montana Counties <http://www.ceic.mt.gov/Demog/estimate/pop/County/CO-EST2009-01-30.pdf>

U.S. Census Bureau, “Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates”, <http://www.census.gov//did/www/saipe/county.html>

U.S. Census Bureau, “Estimates of the Rates of the Components of Population Change”, <http://ceic.mt.gov/EstimatesCntyPop.asp>

U.S. Department of Agriculture, “Census of Agriculture”, 1997, 2002 & 2007, http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2007/Full_Report/index.asp

U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service, <http://www.nass.usda.gov/>

3. NATURAL RESOURCES

Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), in “The Wetlands Delineation Manual of 1987”

Anaconda-Deer Lodge County, “Weed Management Plan – 2007”

Deer Lodge County “Hazard Mitigation Plan”, June 2005, Prepared by Big Sky Hazard Management

Montana Department of Environmental Quality’s “(DEQ) Non-point Source Management Plan - 2007

Montana Department of Environmental Quality & Montana Wetland Council, “Priceless Resources: Strategic Framework for Wetland and Riparian Area Conservation and Restoration in Montana 2008-2012”

Montana Department of Fish Wildlife and Parks, “Building with Wildlife: a Guide to Conservation Oriented Development”, www.fwp.mt.gov

Montana Natural Heritage Program, <http://mtnhp.org/>

Montana Natural Resource Information System, <http://nris.mt.gov/interactive.asp>

Montana Climate Change Advisory Committee (CCAC), “Montana Climate Change Action Plan”, Nov. 2007, <http://www.deq.mt.gov/ClimateChange/plan.asp>

University of Montana, Watershed Health Clinic (<http://www.umt.edu/watershedclinic/>)

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Soil Survey
(<http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/HomePage.htm>)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Clark Fork Community Soils Record of Decision (ROD) Opportunity Water & Sewer Feasibility Study, Robert Peccia & Associates, July, 2000

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Watershed Plan,
www.epa.gov/owow/nps/watershed_handbook

Water & Environmental Technologies, “Anaconda Well Field Delineation and Assessment Report”, 2007

Watershed Restoration Coalition of the Upper Clark Fork (WRC)
(www.watershedrestorationcoalition.org/index.html)

Western Regional Climate Center (www.wrcc.dri.edu/summary/climsmmt.html)

4. LAND USE

“Anaconda – Vision Our Future”, Montana State University, Extension Service and School of Architecture, 1995

“Anaconda Revitalization Project”, Montana State University, School of Architecture, 2004

Montana Natural Resource Information System (NRIS) Geographic Information System (GIS),
<http://nris.mt.gov/interactive.asp>

Montana Main Street Program, <http://mtmainstreet.mt.gov/default.mcpX>

U.S. National Park Service, National Historic Landmarks, www.cr.nps.gov/nhl/

U.S. National Park Service - National Register of Historic Places,
<http://www.nps.gov/history/nr/research/nris.htm>

Walker, Phillip, Downtown Planning for Smaller and Midsized Communities, American Planning Association, 2009

5. HOUSING

Anaconda Housing Authority

Butte Board of Realtors MLS; Compiled by Wikstrom & Associates

City-Data.Com, <http://www.city-data.com/city/Anaconda-Deer-Lodge-County-Montana.html>

Human Resource Council – District XI, “Mobile Home Decommissioning & Replacement and Mobile Home Park Acquisition Strategies for Montana” June, 2006
(<http://housing.mt.gov/CP/cpreportsandstatistics.mcpX>)

Montana Department of Commerce, Community Development Division, Neighborhood Stabilization Program, USPS Residential Vacancy Rate, (http://comdev.mt.gov/CDD_CDBG_NSP.asp)

Montana Board of Housing,
(<http://housing.mt.gov/content/FAR/docs/HomeEnergyAffordabilityGap.pdf>)

Montana Department of Commerce, Housing Division, “White Paper: Housing in Montana, 2010”
(<http://housing.mt.gov/FAR/whitepaper.mcpX>)

Montana Council on Homelessness, “Homeless in Montana: A Report on the State of Homelessness and a 10 Year Plan to End It, 2006 – 2014.”

Montana Department of Commerce, Board of Housing, 10-01-2009
(<http://housing.mt.gov/content/About/Section8/docs/fmr.pdf>)

Montana Department of Commerce, Housing Division, “Housing Condition Study – 2005”,
<http://housing.mt.gov/CP/cpreportsandstatistics.mcpX>

Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services (DPHHS), Intergovernmental Human Services Bureau, “Annual Point-In-Time Survey of Montana’s Homeless Population”, 2009

U.S. Bureau of the Census, Building Permit Data (<http://censtats.census.gov>)

U.S. Census Bureau, 2000 Census of the Population and Housing, www.census.gov

6. PUBLIC FACILITIES

Anconda – Deer Lodge County, Capital Improvement Plan

DOWL HKM, "Anaconda PER Modeling Study Amendment", March 2009

"Opportunity Water & Sewer Feasibility Study" (2000)

Water & Environmental Technologies (WET), Anaconda Storm Water Assessment

West Valley Water & Sewer Feasibility Study. 2000

Wickstrom Economic & Planning Consultants, Inc. "East Deer Lodge Reuse Plan", 2008

7. TRANSPORTATION

Montana Department of Transportation, Aviation Information,
<http://www.mdt.mt.gov/aviation/airports.shtml>

Montana Department of Transportation, "A Guide to Functional Highway Classification Systems and Other Route Designations in Montana"

Montana Department of Transportation, Traffic Data,
http://www.mdt.mt.gov/publications/datastats/statewide_traffic.shtml

Montana Department of Transportation, "2009 Montana State Rail Plan",
<http://www.mdt.mt.gov/pubinvolve/railplan/>

Montana Department of Transportation, "Safe Routes to School Guidebook", June 2007

Montana Department of Transportation, Bridge Management System,
http://www3.mdt.mt.gov:7783/db-pub/pontis40_site.htm

Wilbur Smith Associates, 2009 - "Montana Economic Impact of Airports Study".
<http://www.mdt.mt.gov/aviation/docs/economic-impact/brochures/deer-lodge-city-county-airport.pdf>

WWC Engineering, "Anaconda Deer Lodge County Trails Master Plan", 2010

Wickstrom Economic & Planning Consultants, Inc. "East Deer Lodge Reuse Plan", 2008

8. LOCAL SERVICES

Anaconda Deer Lodge County, Capital Improvement Plan

Anaconda Job Corps (www.jobcorps.dol.gov)

Anaconda-Deer Lodge County, "Community Wildfire Protection Plan", 2005

Community Hospital of Anaconda (<http://www.communityhospitalofanaconda.org>)

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation,
<http://www.dnrc.mt.gov/forestry/Fire/default.asp>

Montana Board of Crime Control, <http://mbcc.mt.gov/Data/crimedata/crimedata.asp>

Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services, "County Health Profiles",
<http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/PHSD/health-profiles/health-profiles-index.shtml>

Montana DPHHS, "Montana Nutrition and Physical Activity State Plan to Prevent Obesity and Other Chronic Diseases", <http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/PHSD/chronic-disease/pdf/obesity-prevention-plan.pdf>

Montana Office of Public Instruction, Public School Enrollment Data, <http://www.opi.mt.gov/Reports&Data/Measurement/Index.html>

Montana State Library, "Statistics Report – 2008" (www.msl.mt.gov)

Montana Tax Foundation, "Property Tax Mill Levies"

U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Center for Disease Control "Creating A Healthy Environment: The Impact of the Built Environment on Public Health", www.sprawlwatch.org

A.W.A.R.E (<http://www.aware-inc.org/>)

Human Resource Development Council, Dist. XII (<http://www.hrc12.org/>)